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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Pyatt, Geoffrey R 

Mon, 9 Nov 201515:08:58 +0200 [DECLASSIFIED] 
Nuland, Victoria J 
Heffern, John A 
RE: Three Recent O Reports on Ukraine Security and Politics 

From: Nuland, Victoria J 
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 1:26 AM 
To: Pyatt, Geoffrey R 
Cc: Heffern, John A 
Subject: FW: Three Recent O Reports on Ukraine Security and Politics 

RELEASE IN PART B4, 
B5,B6 

Please note that some of these are older, I have been travelling a lot overseas and could not do this 
while I was on the road. My apologies. - J 

RUSSIA/UKRAINE: RUSSIA UKRAINE RELATIONS AND THE MILITARY SITUATION IN EASTERN UKRAINE 
26 October 2015 
OReportlD:2015/191 

DECLASSIFICATION AUTHORITY: Janina Slattery, Senior I 
Reviewer, A/GIS/IPS, 04/08/2019 
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26 October 2015 

UKRAINE POLITICS AND ELECTIONS 
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President POROSHENKO's evolving constitutional agenda and deepening partnership ~! ----~ 

21 October 2015 Report ID: 2015/187 
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Sensitivity: sei ISitlve 
Classification:;,/'•,""- ; T.:CfHJiL 
Classified By: Victoria Nuiand, Assistant Secretary, EUR/FO, Department of State 
Derived From: DSCG 11-01 
Declassify On: 2040/11/04 

[DECLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2018-00827 Doc No. C06632374 Date: 07/24/2019 

B4 
B6 




